

This document is made available through the declassification efforts  
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

# The Black Vault

---



The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)  
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are  
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages  
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

**Discover the Truth** at: **<http://www.theblackvault.com>**

Agency Information

AGENCY: FBI  
RECORD NUMBER: 124-90011-10068  
RECORD SERIES: HQ  
AGENCY FILE NUMBER: 121-39985-NR

Released under the John  
F. Kennedy  
Assassination Records  
Collection Act of 1992  
(44 USC 2107 Note).  
Case#:NW 54027 Date:  
08-29-2017

Document Information

ORIGINATOR: FBI  
FROM: HQ  
TO: WH

TITLE:

DATE: 12/15/1969  
PAGES: 4

SUBJECTS:

EDWARD K. MOSS  
EDWARD KIPER MOSS

DOCUMENT TYPE: PAPER, TEXTUAL DOCUMENT  
CLASSIFICATION: Unclassified  
RESTRICTIONS: 4  
CURRENT STATUS: Redact  
DATE OF LAST REVIEW: 09/16/1997

OPENING CRITERIA: INDEFINITE

COMMENTS: LET, INC ADMIN PAGE

December 15, 1960

BY LIAISON

Mr. Tolson, Sr.  
Mr. DeLoach  
Mr. Mohr  
Mr. Bishop  
Mr. Casper  
Mr. Callahan  
Mr. Conrad  
Mr. Felt  
Mr. Gale  
Mr. Rosen  
Mr. Sullivan  
Mr. Tavel  
Mr. Trotter  
Mr. Tele. Room  
Miss Holmes  
Miss Gandy

Mr. DeLoach:

SEP  
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED  
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED  
DATE 10/23/94 BY SP3 JML/PL

Reference is made to your name check request concerning  
Mr. Kline, who was born on June 28, 1918, at Lancaster, Penn.

Edward M. Kline, who is also known as Edward M. Kline,  
subject of a security-type investigation conducted by the FBI,  
was interviewed on an allegation that Mr. Kline, while  
in the capacity of head of the Office of Public Information, War Relocation  
Administration, was responsible for a disclosure of classified  
information to the publication "Division Week." During our  
investigation, a number of individuals interviewed were of the opinion that  
Mr. Kline was responsible for the disclosure of this information. Other  
individuals interviewed were of the opinion that it had been released  
by a member of the military. This investigation did not resolve the  
question of the person responsible for the disclosure and no further  
investigation was conducted after the facts of this matter were furnished to the  
Attorney General's Department of Justice.

Following our investigation, the Civil Service Commission  
advised the FBI by letter dated February 18, 1958, that Mr. Kline  
was removed by their department as "eligible on loyalty."

In April, 1961, a confidential source advised that  
"Kline" and a business associate of Edward M. Kline,  
who was known to this source, reportedly was a pervert who operated

1 - Mr. DeLoach (sent direct)  
1 - Mr. Callahan (sent direct)

54 DEC 31 1960

121 39985

NOT RECORDED  
191 DEC 19 1960

ORIGINAL FILED IN 67-71672-2

Honorable Earl Warren, Jr.

McDonough firm in Washington, D. C. This source further noted that John Cellini was the sister of Dixie Cellini who was at one time connected with gambling casinos in Havana, Cuba. By Civil Service Commission Form 2746, dated August 6, 1965, the Civil Service Commission (CSC) inquired as to whether the identity of this source could be disclosed. By communication dated August 25, 1965, the FBI advised the CSC that this source had requested that his identity not be disclosed and that he had declined to testify under any circumstances in this matter.

By communication dated September 19, 1966, the CSC advised that Edward Kiper Moss had been dropped from consideration before determination was completed.

In addition, information has been received from the Credit Bureau, Inc., Washington, D. C., that during the period of 1953 through 1964, Mr. Moss had numerous tax liens and suits filed against him for nonpayment of debts. (65-61021 and 121-39985)

Our files contain no additional pertinent information concerning Mr. Moss.

Civil fingerprints were located in the files of the FBI Identification Division which may be identical with those of Edward K. Moss. These fingerprints were searched through the criminal files of the Identification Division and no arrest record was located.

Sincerely yours,

NOTE: The source who furnished the information alleging that Moss was a pervert is WF 1086-C, a former Washington gambler who continues to participate in such activities.

121 39985